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From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Thu Nov  6 22:38:55 1997
Received: (from slist@localhost)
    by bl-14.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id WAA28209;
    Thu, 6 Nov 1997 22:31:59 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Thu, 6 Nov 1997 22:31:59 -0800 (PST)
Message-Id: <199711070638.WAA29882@ivic.ivic.net>
From: "William L. Romine Sr." <wromine@ivic.net>    
To: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: Spencer WVa
Date: Thu, 6 Nov 1997 22:36:38 -0800
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Priority: 3
X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet Mail 4.70.1155
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=ISO-8859-1
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
Resent-Message-ID: <"GGwj0C.A.Y3G.VXrY0"@bl-14.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/344
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com
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Jim,

I received the McDonnell volumes a couple of
days ago.  Thank you very much.

Mildred McDonnell felt that all of us Romine's
were decendents of two Romeyn's that began
our history in N.J.  At age 55 I've become 
interested in tracing my roots to see if I end
up as one the N.J. Romeyn's.  My grandfather
Nelson Romine, was born in Spencer WVa.  I
have a picture of the farm house he was born in 
and no doubt shared experiences with his brothers,
uncles, and other relatives.  He married a Bailey,
also of Spencer.

With what you sent me I have been able to go up
to Samuel and Nancy (Dearman) Romine, my GG
grandparents.

I have received information that Samuel Romine's
parents were James and Elizabeth (Middleton)
Romine.  That comes from researcher, Mike Romine.

Jim, is there anything I can look for concerning your
family tree while I search mine?  Be glad to look.
Bill

PS  Isn't it great to be a ROMINE!
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